ASUCD Elections Committee
Associated Students, UC Davis

Office of the Chairman Aaron Hsu, Chairman
348 Memorial Union Ricardo Martinez, Events Coordinator
MMITTEE One Shields Avenue Emily Lipson, Publicity Coordinator
Davis, CA 95616 Yasmine El-Gabry, Outreach Coordinator
MEMORANDUM
To: Members of ASUCD and All Interested Individuals
From: Aaron Hsu, Chairman, ASUCD Elections Committee
Re: Winter 2013 General Election—Official List of Candidates
Date: February 4, 2013 (revised 20130205)

This memorandum lists all of the individuals that have been certified as a candidate in the
ASUCD Winter 2013 General Election pursuant to ASUCD Bylaws, 8405C. There are a total of
three (3) Executive Tickets and nineteen (19) Senatorial candidates.

The candidate names that will be displayed on the ballot are determined pursuant to ASUCD
Bylaws, 8405E. Please notify the Elections Committee of any errors immediately.

Executive Tickets

Preferred Name
Carly Sandstrom
Bradley Bottoms
Paul Min

Sergio Cano
Miguel Espinoza
Lane Lewis

Senatorial Candidates

Preferred Name

Marissa Ayala
Brendan Crotty
Justin Dowdle
Bryce Fick

Brittany Garzaniti
Chandler Hill

Nikki Kim

Araxya Movsisyan
Pamela Nonga Ngue
Roman Rivilis

(continued on next page)

Candidate info: asucd.ucdavis.edu/elections - To vote: elections.ucdavis.edu



Senatorial Candidates (continued)

Preferred Name

Evan Rothstein

Amrit "Kaur' Sahota

Miles Thomas

Reuben Torres

Joanna Villegas

Ryan Wonders

Iris Xie

Yee Xiong

Jonathan Yip
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